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From:

To:

Subject:

Date:

Size:

You are checked-in: LH2476, MUC-LHR, 25APR23, 14:00, Gate H, Seat

21C, Boarding Pass

Monday, April 24, 2023 12:27

844 KB

You are checked-in: LH2476, MUC-LHR, 25APR23,
14:00, Gate H, Seat 21C, Boarding Pass

boardingpass@lufthansa.com

lh@barryblitz.com

LH2476
Flight

25APR23
Date

MUC
Munich

LHR
London Heathrow

API

BLITZ, BARRY
Passenger name

Status

8
Sec. no.

ECO LIGHT
Class

21C 
Seat

H 14:00, GROUP 4

mailto:boardingpass@lufthansa.com
mailto:lh@barryblitz.com
https://www.lufthansa.com/de/en/timetable-and-flight-status?flightStatus.activeTab=number&amp;flightStatus.flightStatusByFlightNumberRequest.flightNumber=2476&amp;flightStatus.flightStatusByFlightNumberRequest.airline=LH&amp;flightStatus.flightStatusByFlightNumberRequest.date=2023-04-25T00:00:00#/DETAIL/0
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Gate
Terminal: 2

Boarding

eJournals

Boarding
Please be at the gate at boarding time, otherwise your seat may be given away. Gate
closes 15 min. prior to departure.

Bag Drop kiosk or counter
until 14:05

Buy transport of one piece of luggage

Baggage receipt and status

Baggage drop off

Please check out which health certificates and digital entry forms you need for the trip
before you travel.

Further information on dangerous goods

Dangerous Goods

LH2476
operated by

14:45
Departure

View flight status

Flight details

Document options

https://www.lufthansa.com/xx/en/book-and-manage/view-and-amend-flight-details
https://www.lufthansa.com/xx/en/prepare-for-your-trip/baggage/digital-baggage-services
https://www.lufthansa.com/xx/en/prepare-for-your-trip/baggage/dangerous-goods
https://www.lufthansa.com/de/en/timetable-and-flight-status?flightStatus.activeTab=number&amp;flightStatus.flightStatusByFlightNumberRequest.flightNumber=2476&amp;flightStatus.flightStatusByFlightNumberRequest.airline=LH&amp;flightStatus.flightStatusByFlightNumberRequest.date=2023-04-25T00:00:00#/DETAIL/0
https://www.lufthansa.com/de/en/timetable-and-flight-status?flightStatus.activeTab=number&amp;flightStatus.flightStatusByFlightNumberRequest.flightNumber=2476&amp;flightStatus.flightStatusByFlightNumberRequest.airline=LH&amp;flightStatus.flightStatusByFlightNumberRequest.date=2023-04-25T00:00:00#/DETAIL/0
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Only applies to Google Wallet:
You are hereby giving your consent that Lufthansa transmits the data of your mobile
boarding pass to Google.

Cancel Check-In
Change Seat

View passenger receipt

      

LZ9O4V
Booking code

2209783309651
Ticket number

Ticket information

Liability and insurance

EU Passenger Rights

Additional Information

Lufthansa wishes you a pleasant flight.
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